Parkston School District #33-3 102C South Chapman Drive Parkston, South Dakota 57366-2017 TELEPHONE: (605) 928-3368 FAX: (605) 928-7284

SUPERINTENDENT: SHAYNE MCINTOSH <u>Shayne.McIntosh@k12.sd.us</u> BUSINESS MANAGER: CRAIG BRUENING <u>Craig.Bruening@k12.sd.us</u> SECONDARY PRINCIPAL: JOE KOLLMANN Joe.Kollmann@k12.sd.us ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL: MARCHELL DELANGE <u>Marchell.Delange@k12.sd.us</u>

Parkston School Board Meeting Elementary Conference Room Regular Meeting <u>Monday, January 14, 2013</u> 6:30 pm

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Establish a quorum
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approve agenda amended to add three items: An additional donation, a resignation and negotiations services
- 5. Approve minutes
- 6. Accept financial reports
- 7. Approve claims
- 8. Visitors and Correspondence
 - a. Executive Session Negotiations The board went into executive session for the purpose of negotiations. Upon coming out, the board agreed to a three year contract with BJ Busing.
- 9. Superintendent report I reported briefly on a few bills that have caught our attention.
- 10. Principal Report/AD Report Mr. Kollmann reported on the progress made in preparation for the accreditation review. Mrs. Delange reported on the projected numbers for each of the classes for the coming year. It appears that there will be a strong possibility that the administration will be asking for an additional elementary teacher for the coming year. Mr. Vanlaecken reported on impact testing and software that was purchased for the weightroom.
- 11. Old Business
 - a. Consider tabled weight-room discussion In March of 2012, the board tabled a request to use the weight room for profit use. During the meeting, the item was removed from the table and died for lack of any motion.
 - b. Final Reading of policies to be reviewed (600 series) The series was adopted as amended.

- c. Second Reading of policies to be reviewed (700 series) No further changes were made.
- 12. New Business
 - a. School Security Discussion The board held a discussion regarding school security. How much security is not enough and how much security is too much? The board is seeking feedback in answering this question. Do we lock down all doors and require a person to be "buzzed" in? Do we leave a door or two unlocked? Again, the board is seeking feedback on this topic, so if you have thoughts, please share.
 - b. Bleacher Discussion We have had a number of cracked seats in the armory bleachers. The manufacture has offered to replace all of the 12 inch seats with 10 inch seats at no cost. The board discussed this problem and has asked for additional information, which I will request from the installation company.
 - c. Accept Donation from Parkston Athletic Booster Club The board accepted a donation of \$293.02 from the athletic booster club for the Bigger, Faster, Stronger software to be utilized in the weight room. They also accepted a \$375 donation from Agland Coop for the media club.
 - d. Introduce 800 Series The 800 series had its first reading

The board accepted a resignation, without condition, from Michelle Matthies as head volleyball coach due to health reasons.

The board agreed to have Rodney Freeman represent the district during negotiations.

- e. Executive session
 - i. Personnel
 - ii. Negotiations

13. Adjourn

Comments:

Action:	Motion	Second	Vote Y	N